From: Adgnes Dewi Prasasti

To: Nelmadina Andini
Cc: Andromeda Lyrandrita
Subject: Tiket dan Informasi Hotel Travel ke BIJM dan Batu Licin
Date: 22 November 2022 17:14:29
Attachments: WFE9SW.pdf
SGANBR.pdf
5VEY6H.pdf

hotel-voucher-VBMA2211022782 29-30Nov22 Simon William Lawton.pdf
hotel-voucher-VBMA2211022764 29-30nov22 Antonius Roni setyawan.pdf

Dear Mbak Nelma,

Sebagai informasi, terlampir tiketnya Pak Ivan dan Voucher Hotel Pak Simon dan Pak Roni.
Voucher Hotel Pak lvan masih on proses.

Terima kasih.

Regards,
Agnes Dewi P.

From: Agnes Dewi Prasasti

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 9:08 AM

To: Nelmadina Andini <nelmadina.andini@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Andromeda Lyrandrita <alyrandrita@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: Tlket dan Informasi Hotel Travel ke BJM dan Batu Licin

Mbak Nelma,

Terlampir tiket utk Pak Simon dan Pak Roni sehubungan dg perjalanan beliau ke BJM dan Batu
Licin.

Utk reservasi Hotel juga saya lampirkan vouchernya.

Utk Rattan Inn Hotel - BJM sedang saya
FU.

Mohon dibantu juga utk Pak Ivan Tulong dan Pak Martin William ya.
Terima kasih.

Regards,
Agnes Dewi P.


mailto:adewi@trakindo.co.id
mailto:nelmadina.andini@trakindo.co.id
mailto:alyrandrita@trakindo.co.id

Citilink

PT. Citilink Indonesia
NPWP: 02.827.597.2-093.000

H JI. Raya Juanda Sawotratap Gedangan

TRAKINDO UTAMA

TRAKINDO UTAMA

C0214000286

GDTMT 1 LT. 11?17, SUITE 1101 ? 1701,
JL.CILANDA

ITINERARY INFORMATION

Booking date: Tue, Nov 22, 2022
Status: Confirmed
Confirmation number: WFE9SW
Reference number: 101109360210

You will need to provide this information with positive I.D.

PASSENGER DETAILS

Passenger
VAN SUNDAHLANGIE TERENCE TULONG

PASSENGERS & SEAT ASSIGNMENTS

Passenger
MR IVAN SUNDAHLANGIE TERENCE TULONG

ONWARD:

Jakarta (Soekarno Hatta) (CGK) to
Banjarmasin (Syamsudin Noor Airport)
(BDJ)

29 Nov 22 / Flight QG 480

Depart from Jakarta (Soekarno
Hatta) (CGK) at 7:45 AM

Arrive in Banjarmasin (Syamsudin
Noor Airport) (BDJ) at 10:30 AM

SPECIAL SERVICES

No Special Services Purchased

PAYMENT DETAILS

Total Basic Fare
Discount
TOTAL :

Taxes

Sidoarjo

for access to the items on your itinerary.

Type Gender

Adult Male

Cities Flight Seat
CGK - BDJ QG 480

Rp.1,246,000

-Rp.0 Rp.1,246,000

IWJR Rp.5,000
Fuel Surcharge Rp.186,900
Fuel Surcharge Tax Rp.20,559
Value Added Tax Rp.137,060
PSC Rp.168,720 Rp.518,239

TOTAL :

TOTAL COST :
Payment Type:
AG

Total Amount Paid
Amount Due

Rp.1,764,239
Agency Credit
Rp.1,764,239
Rp.1,764,239

Rp.0






Lion éﬁ Group

Lion Air eTicket Itinerary / Receipt

This is an eTicket itinerary. To enter the airport and for check-in, you must present this itinerary receipt along
with Official Government issued photo identification such as passport, identity card or Indonesians KTP.

Booking Details

Booking Reference (PNR):

Purchased From:
Interline Reference:
Issuing Airline:
Place Of Issue:
Issued Date:

Passenger Details

No Passenger Name

SGANNQ

Pt. Vayatour
JT*SGANBR

Lion Air

JKTAG

Tuesday, 22 Nov, 2022

1. Terencetulong/lvan Sundahlangie Mr

Itinerary Details

Flight Depart

IW 1383 Batu Licin (BTW)
01 Dec 2022
12:05 hrs

Operated by Wings Air

Ancillary Item(s):

Terencetulong/lvan Sundahlangie Mr

Fare Details

Published Fare:
Total Taxes:
TOTAL TICKET
Others:
Baggage:

Total Amount:

Fare Rules

Arrive
Banjarmasin (BDJ)
01 Dec 2022
12:50 hrs

IW1383

IDR 420,000
IDR 586,300
IDR 1,006,300

IDR 500,000
IDR 1,506,300

S
0

Ticket Number Loyalty Number

9902146645384 -
tops Class Fare Basis Status Baggage
Y YIWOW Confirmed OKg
Baggage 20 Kg IDR 500,000 9904400883803

Do not put valuable items (cameras, laptops, phones, jewelleries, documents and cash) in checked baggage.

Dilarang memasukkan barang-barang berharga (kamera, laptop, ponsel, perhiasan, dokumen berharga dan uang) ke dalam

bagasi yang diserahkan.

Tour Code

ITIDJKTOO0082

Important Notes

* Please arrive at the airport for check-in 2 hours prior to departure.
* For domestic flights check-in closes 30 minutes and for international flights check-in closes 45 minutes
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before departure time.

* Please be at the gate 30 minutes before departure time
* Economy Class Passengers are allowed to bring up to 7kg of hand luggage onboard Lion Air Flights.
Please refer to our terms and condition for more information.
* Wheelchair services Lion Air Group:
1. Wheelchair is additional service that provide by airline for departure and arrival time with company asset.
2. That service provide for all domestic and international route of Lion Air-JT, Wings Air-IW and Batik Air-I1D.
3. a. Service fee special wheelchair from and to Singapore (SIN) will be charged SGD 30.00
b. Handling fee for UM (Un-accompanied Minor) from and to Singapore (SIN) will be charged SGD 30
c. Service fee wheelchair paid outside Indonesia will be follow amount stated on system
* Passengers agree with Terms and Conditions of Carriage outlined by Carrier.
* Batik Air passengers may use personal earphone to enjoy in-flight entertainment.

Free Baggage Alowance Lion Air Group

+ Lion Air Domestic and Internatonal Flight

+ Malindo Air Domestic and International Flight -

Effective 15/0ct/2019

Class Adult/Child Infant Class Adult/Child Infant
Economy 20 Kg MN/A Business Flexi 40 kg (Boeing) N/A
Fare Class : D,],C
Lion Air Internatonal Flight - effective 01,/ July/2022 E::';nglsai:r_o;w 30 kg (Boeing) N/A
Route i s Infant Flexi & Shuttle (Economy) 30 Kg N/A
KNO-PEN or PEN-KNO N/A N/A Fare Clases : K,H,B,5,W,A,Y (Boeing & ATR)
Value (Economy) 20 Kg N/A
+ Wings Air Domestic and International Flight Fare Class : Q,N,M,L (Boeing & ATR)
Class Adult/Child Infant Super Saver (Economy) N/A N/A
Fare Class : O,XV,T
Economy NSA N/A
+ Malindo Air International Flight
+ Batik Air Domestic and International Flight Kelas KHisnls
Class Adult/Child Infant Route : Adult/Child Infant
Business 30 Kg N/A Bangladesh :
Economy 20 kg N/A Dhaka (DAC) 35 kg M/A
Chittagong (CGP) 35 kg MN/A
+ Thai Lion Air Domestic Flight - Effective 10/Mar/2022
Class Adult/Child Infant
Premium Economy 10 kg (Max 1 baggage) MN/A
Economy 10 kg (Max 1 baggage) MN/A
Free Baggage Allowance Super Air Jet :
+ Thai Lion Air International Flight - Effective 10/Mar/2022 * Super Air Jet Domestic Flight
Class Adult/Child Infant Class Adult/Child Infant
Premium Economy 20 kg (Max 1 baggage) MN/A Ekonomi 20 Kg N/A
Economy 20 kg (Max 1 baggage) MN/A

Catatan Penting

* Mohon tiba di bandara untuk check-in 2 jam sebelum keberangkatan.

* Untuk penerbangan domestik check-in ditutup 30 menit sebelum jam keberangkatan dan untuk

penerbangan internasional check-in ditutup 45 menit sebelum jam keberangkatan.

* Mohon tiba di gerbang keberangkatan 30 menit sebelum keberangkatan.
* Penumpang kelas Ekonomi diperbolehkan membawa barang bawaan maksimum seberat 7Kg ke dalam kabin.
Silahkan membaca persyaratan dan ketentuan yang berlaku untuk informasi lebih lanjut.
* Jasa kursi roda Lion Air Group:
1. Kursi roda adalah layanan tambahan yang disediakan oleh maskapai pada saat keberangkatan dan kedatangan dengan
menggunakan asset perusahaan
2. Layanan tersebut disediakan untuk semua rute domestik dan internasional Lion Air-JT, Wings Air-IW dan Batik Air-1D.
3. a. Biaya layanan kursi roda khusus dari dan ke Singapura (SIN) sebesar SGD 30.00
b. Biaya penanganan UM (Un-accompanied Minor) dari dan ke Singapura (SIN) sebesar SGD 30

c. Biaya layanan kursi roda yang dibayarkan di luar Indonesia mengikuti nominal harga yang tertera pada sistem
* Penumpang/Pemegang tiket ini tunduk kepada Syarat & Ketentuan Penerbangan yang ditetapkan oleh Maskapai
Penerbangan/Pengangkut.

* Penumpang Batik Air dapat menggunakan earphone pribadi untuk menikmati hiburan selama penerbangan.
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Bagasi Cuma-Cuma Lion Air Group

+ Penerbangan Domestik dan Internasional Lion Air + Penerbangan Domestik dan Internasional Malindo Air
Kelas Dewasa/Anak-Anak Bayi Kelas Dewasa/Anak-Anak Bayi
Ekonomi 20 Kg MNfA Bisnis Flexi 40 kg (Pesawat Boeing) N/A
Fare class: D, ], C
+ Penerbangan Internasional Lion Air berlaku mulai 1 Juli 2022 Bisnis Promo 30 Kg (Pesawat Boeing) N/A
Rute Dewasa/Anak-Anak Bayi Fare class: I
KNO-PEN 3tau PEN-KNO N/A N/A Flexi & S_huttle 30 kg (Pesawat Boeing & ATR) N/A
(Ekonomi) Fare class: K, H, B, S, W, A, Y
5 i o . Value 20 kg (Pesawat Boeing & ATR) N/A
+ Penerbangan Domestik dan Internasional Wings Air {Ekonomi) Fare class: Q, N, M, L
Kelas Dewasa/Anak-Anak Bayi
- Super Saver N/A N/A
Ekonomi Tidak berlaku NfA (Ekonomi) Fare class: O, V, X, T

+* Penerbangan Domestik dan Internasional Batik Air + Penerbangan Internasional Malindo Air

Kelas Dewasa/Anak-Anak Bayi Kelas Bisnis
Bisnis 30 kg N/A Rute : Dewasa/Anak-Anak Bayi
Ekonomi 20 kg MN/A Bangladesh
Dhaka (DAC) 35 kg N/A
+ Penerbangan Domestik Thai Lion Air T — = -
Kelas Dewasa/Anak-Anak Bayi ttagong ( ) 9 /
Premium Ekonomi 10 kg (Max 1 bagasi) MN/A
Ekonomi 10 kg (Max 1 bagasi) MN/A

+ Penerbangan Internasional Thai Lion Air berlaku mulai 10 Maret 2022 Bagasi Cuma-Cuma Super Air Jet (IU)

Aoalen, Devasa/AnalcAnak Bayi + Penerbangan Domestik Super Air Jet :
Premium Ekonomi 20 kg (Max 1 bagasi) N/A Kelas Dewasa/Anak-Anak Bayi
Ekonomi 20 kg (Max 1 bagasi) MN/A Ekonomi 20 Kg N/A

Cara Mudah Menikmati
Lion/Batik/Wings Entertainment

Download Tripper
Sebelum Terbang

Sambungkan ke Wi-Fi

Lion/Batik/Wings Entertainment

Buka aplikasi Tripper dan nikmati beragam
konten menarik tanpa biaya tambahan
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Nikmati Kemudahan Online Check-In

Melaluil Aplikasi
Batik Air, Lion Air,
Super Air Jet

Syarat & Ketentuan

* Dapat dilakukan mulai 12 jam sampai 2 jam sebelum penerbangan

Data yvang diperlukan adalah kode booking & huruf] dan nama belakang

Tiba di ruang tunggu bandara 40 menit sebelum waktu penerbangan
vang tercanturm di boarding pass
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Garuda Indonesia a,@

PT GARUDA INDONESIA (PERSERO) Tbk./NPWP 01.001.634.3-093.000
JL. KEBON SIRIH NO.44 GAMBIR JAKARTA PUSAT-10110
WWW.GARUDA-INDONESIA.COM

Electronic Ticket Receipt

Booking Reference: 5VEY6H Office
At check-in, you must show a photo ID. VAYA TOUR
JL.BATUTULIS RAYA NO.38 JAKARTA
10120
JAKARTA
Telephone: 3800202
Passenger Ticket number
Tulong Ivan Sundahlangie 126 6774025524

Terence Mr (ADT)

Itinerary
From To Flight Class Date Departure Arrival Resa (1) NVB(2) NVA(3) Last check-in Baggage (4) Seat
BANJARMASIN  JAKARTA GA0535 J 01Dec 15:05 15:55 Ok 31Mar 14:35 30K
SYAMSUDIN SOEKARNO
NOOR HATTA INTL

Terminal 3 Fare Basis JOW/TRAU
Operated by GARUDA INDONESIA Marketed by GARUDA INDONESIA
Frequent flyer number 220006172

(1) Ok = confirmed (2) NVB = Not valid before (3) NVA = Not valid after (4)Each passenger can check in a specific amount of baggage at no extra cost as
indicated above in the column baggage.

Receipt

Name : Tulong Ilvan Sundahlangie Terence Mr (ADT)

Ticket number : 126 6774025524

Tour Code : CAOITRAUTRAK21/

Form of payment : CASH : 8988230 : IDRO

Fare : IDR 7990000

Taxes :IDR 114330 D5 IDR 878900 ID IDR 5000 P4

Total Amount . IDR 8988230

Issuing Airline and date : GARUDA INDONESIA 22Nov22 IATA 15072503
Fare Calculation : BDJ GA JKT7990000.00IDR7990000.00END

The fare that applies on the date of purchase is only valid for the entire itinerary and the specific travel dates mentioned on the ticket.

Trakindo Utama

Npwp: 01.308.575.8-091.000

JI.Cilandak Kko No.1. Cilandak Timur. Pasar Minggu -
Jakarta Selatan

Doi: 01 February 2021 - 31 December 2022

Dot: 01 February 2021 - 31 March 2023

Scheme: Open Tier

Garuda Indonesia wishes you a very pleasant trip.
This document establishes the creation of your electronic ticket(s) in our computer systems.






The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraft is forbidden. If you do not understand these
restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airline.

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier's privacy policy and, if your booking is made via a
reservation system provider ( GDS ), with its privacy policy. These are available at http://www.iatatravelcenter.com/privacy or from the carrier or GDS directly.
You should read this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is collected, stored, used, disclosed
and transferred.(applicable for interline carriage)

Please bring this receipt, credit card and your identity card on your travel in case required by airport/check-in counter/customs and immigration officials as
proof of purchase.

NOTICE :
1. Carriage and other services provided by the carrier are subject to the conditions of carriage which are hereby incorporated by reference. These conditions
may be

obtained from the issuing carrier.
2. PT Garuda Indonesia (Persero) Tbk. is not responsible for any risk and/or compensation occurring from the connecting flight which is not stated in the
same ticket

number (separate ticket).
3. PT Garuda Indonesia (Persero) Tbhk. will not accept the passenger through check-in and baggage through check-in process for segment that is not stated
in the same

ticket number (separate ticket).
4. Flight coupons must be used in sequence. If all the segments are not used in sequence, the previous unused flight coupon is either considered as flown
or the ticket

need to be reconstructed under the conditions of PT Garuda Indonesia (Persero) Tbk.

DANGEROUS GOODS :

For safety reason, dangerous articles such as compressed gases / flammable / nonflammable / poisonous / corrosives / acids / alkalis and wet cell batteries/
etiologic agents / bacteria / viruses etc / explosives munitions / fireworks / flares / radioactive / oxidizing materials or other dangerous goods article must not
be carried in passengers baggage.

Copies of the Conditions of Contract can be obtained online here:

> www.garuda-indonesia.com /condition-of-contract (in English)
> www.garuda-indonesia.com /perjanjian-peraturan-dalam-negeri (in Bahasa)

List of Tax Codes Description can be obtained online here:
> www.garuda-indonesia.com /taxlist

Fly-Hi With Garuda Indonesia






The SMART Way To TRAVEL VB MA22 1 1 022782
Antovaya

Issued By : ppita

N Rattan Inn Banjarmasin
\\“bb‘o k
bﬁé\"z’
° £ JI. A. Yani KM. 5,7 South Kalimantan Banjarmasin , Banjarmasin,
B oo
Indonesia

Telephone : +62 511 3267799 / 3267899

Check In Duration Check Out
o , 29 Nov 2022 @ 1 Nights 30 Nov 2022
clickimage for the location
Booking Detail 2 Guests, 1 Room(s)
Room Guest Name Bed type
1 Mr. Simon William Lawton Double

Mr. Simon William Lawton

T
Room type Include : Booking ID
Superior Bed and Breakfast : VYOPMA221153284
Cancellation Policy Remarks Notes

e No charge for cancellation before =~ REQUEST DOUBLE BED/KING o Extrabed request based on available

26 Nov 2022 SIZE BED. (please contact your Customer Senice).

o 25% start from 26 Nov 2022 Extrabed Rate subject to change without

o 50% start from 27 Nov 2022 notice: IDR 360.000 (include Breakfast 1

e Full charge start from 28 Nov pax) Valid 01 January 2022 - 30 December
2022 2022.

Have a uice day







The SMART Way To TRAVEL VBMA2211 022764
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
1 Mr. Antonius Roni Setyawan Double

Mr. Antonius Roni Setyawan

T
Room type Include : Booking ID
Superior Bed and Breakfast : VYOPMA221153275
Cancellation Policy Remarks Notes

e No charge for cancellation before =~ REQUEST DOUBLE BED / KING o Extrabed request based on available

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







